STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA Apri 12 s 1985 POST OFFICE BOX 1580

GOVERNLCA HOBBS, NEW MEXICT B8240
(505) 38386161

Fannie Lee Mitchell, Inc
Box 1327
Lovington, NM 88260

SUBJECT: SHUTIN OF DISPOSAL WELL
Caudill SWD #32-G in Sec. 32, T15S, R36E

Dear Robert:

As we discussed,continued disposal into the Caudill SWD #32
would require Mr. Stamets' approval. According to Mr. Stamets,
continued salt water disposal into the well was not discussed
in your meeting at Santa Fe.

I assume the SWD well is shutin at this time. If not, shut the
well in until it is repaired or approval from Mr. Stamets has
been obtained for further injection.

Very truly yours,

0Il, CONSERVATION DIVISI

£ Jderry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ed

~ cc: R.L. Stamets
File




> 7 ,; " ’ 7 ," !
Cot e e d {:c //@C/

) STATE OF NEW MEXICO / (/ -y /g
Kog ey
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT ¢ 7
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Lo of Fee en
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE Df 4
TONEY ANAYA 0 Apri 12, 1985 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
COVERNOR 1 N /,.»v ; QS HDBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
»{\L' q‘# 5051 393-6161
'y H /'-/\/1 \ ) ~
alvag- . 5 -
4 i’ ! Fannie Lee Mitchell, Inc. % o
Box 1327 ,
Lovington, NM 88260 N ZUQO
SUBJECT: SHUTIN OF DISPOSAL WELL \t;>\

Caudill SWD #32-G in Sec. 32, T15S, R36E

Dear Robert:

As we discussed,continued disposal into the Caudill SWD #32 \\\Sgi%y
would require Mr. Stamets' approval. According to Mr. Stamets,

continued salt water disposal into the well was not discussed

in your meeting at Santa Fe.

I assume the SWD well is shutin at this time. If not, shut the
well in until it is repaired or approval from Mr. Stamets has
been obtained for further injection.

Very truly yours,

OIl; CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry "Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/ed

cc: R.L. Stamets
File
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Fannie Lee Mitchell, Inc.
Box 1327
Lovington, NM 88260

SUBJECT: Caudill SWD #32-G in 32-15-36

Gentlemen:

I visited with Mr. Stamets concerning your continued use of the
above referenced SWD well pending the issuance of the order

for the recompletion of the well. He will let me know his
decision concerning this within a few days.

In the mean time, however, you are requested to empty the pit
and keep it emptied so we won't get in the same situation as
before 1f you do have to shut it down.

Our Field Reps will be checking the pit regularly, so we trust
we can count on your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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: Vd
Jerry -Sexton
- Supervisor, District I

JS/ed

cc: R.L. Stamets
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OCtOber 9 4 1985 SAMNTA FE. NEW MEXCO B7501

\505) 827-5800

I

William F. Carr

Campbell & Black

Attorneys at Law

Post Cffice Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case No. 8592
Order No. R=-7954

Dear Mr. Carr:

Fennie Lee Mitchell, Inc. is hereby granted an extension
of time until January 17, 1986, in which to install the
seven—-inch casing or plug and abandon its Caudill SWD
Well 32 as described in the above referenced order.

This exXtension is granted based upon the request contained
in your letter of October 8, 1985.

Sincerely,

R. L. STAMETS
Director
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STATE OF NewW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DWVISION
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January 10, 139386 SANTA FE NEW MEXCS 87501

(505 827-5800

Mr, William F. Carr
Campkell & Black

Attorneys at Law

Pcst Office Box 2208

Sanza Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Case No. 8%
Order No. R

Dear Mr. Carr:

Fannie Lee Mitchell, Inc. is hereby granted an additionzal
extension of time until February 7, 1986, in which to
install the seven-inch czsing or plug and abandon its
Caucdill SWD Well Nc. 32 as described in the azove-
referenced crder.
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This extension is based upcon the recuest contained in
your letter of January 9, 1986.

Sincerely,

R. L. STZMETS
Director
RLS /I fd

/

cc: " Jerry Sexten



STATE OF NEVW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jnv = e cn - POST CFEICE ETX X%

February 3, 1986 STATE LANG CFFCE BLILTING

SANTA FE, NEW MNEWKCE ETY
1238 B27-584

Mr. William F. Carr
Campbell & Black
attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 2208

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: C(Case No. 8592
O

Dear Mr. Carr:

Fannie Lee Mitchell, Inc. is hereby granted an additional
extension of time until Mav 26, 1986, in which to install
the seven-inch casing or plug and abandon its Caudill SWD
Well No. 32 as described in the above-referenced order.

This extension is based upon the reguest contained in

your letter of January 31, 1986. No additional extensions
will be granted unless work has begun on the well within
30 days after the agreement with FDIC is completed.

Sincerely,

R. L. STRAMETS
Director

RLS/fd

cc: VJerry Sexton
Case file



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DUEPARTMENT

2. OIL CONE 3VATION DIVISION
' | HOBZ S DISTRICT OFFICE

February 21, 1985 POST CFEICE 0% 1280
HOESS NEW MEX.CO 52240

L Aam Sz

{£Q5;382-2121

Robert Caudill

Fannie Lee Mitchell, Inc.
P.0O. Box 1327

Lovington, New Mexico 88260

Re: Caudill SWD #32-G in 32-15-36

Dear Mr. Caudill:

The above referenced salt water disposal well is in shape
to plug at this time since it is now taking water.

If conditions change on the well, anything else would be
a judgment call, but we assume you have been on the well
long enough to know what we will expect.

Very truly yours

OIL,CONSERVATION DIVISION-

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS:bp

File



